

January 31,1997

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1330

Page 1, line 7, after "**card**" insert "**- State credit card processor**"

Page 1, line 11, after the first "~~the~~" insert "The", remove the overstrike over "~~Bank of North Dakota is the~~", after "~~depository~~" insert "state credit card processor", and remove the overstrike over "~~for credit~~"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~card transactions of state agencies, boards, or commissions:~~" and replace "~~A credit card processor that~~" with "The Bank of North Dakota shall select a credit card processor or processors to provide credit card services to state agencies, boards, and commissions. All funds from credit card transactions must be deposited in the respective entity's account in the Bank of North Dakota. If on January 1, 1997, any state agency, board, or commission uses a credit card processor selected by the Bank of North Dakota, it may continue using that processor until June 30, 1999, or until transition to the state processor is available with minimal fee or penalty, whichever is earlier."

Page 1, remove line 13

Page 1, line 14, remove "~~shall deposit the net funds in the respective agency's account in the Bank of North Dakota.~~"

Renumber accordingly